From: Romek Pietlicki

Sent: 23 May 2022 08:33

To: Tony Young

Subject: Re: Planning application - 2022/0294/P - Flat 1, 20 Hampstead Hill Gardens

Dear Tony

Thank you for your email.

The elevation and sections of the proposed porch entry door and side windows are shown in the
attached drawings DW1(a), DW2(a), DW3(a) (file: Door & windows.pdf, Windows.pdf, Detail-
1.pdf). Porch side windows are to be identical - single pane, non-openable. The door and windows
will be manufactured by London WoodArt Joinery - http://woodartjoinery.com/ .

The roof window is to be Velux 114 x 118 cm (SK06) and its positioning in the roof structure will
follow the manufacturer’s instructions

https://velcdn.azureedge.net/-
/media/marketing/uk/technical/sectional%20drawings/vrw%20pdfs%20updated%20260115/1004%
20gg1%20single%20standard%20install%20into%20natural%20slate.pdf

Best wishes
Romek



